
Declaration of conformity ***RoHS***

Eschach, January 2025

With this letter we validate the conformity of our products, according to the current RoHS-directives **2015/863/EU (RoHS III)**. The EU directive defines the use of hazardous substances in electrical and electronic equipment. Accordingly, electrical and electronic equipment, as well as cables and spare parts, may not be placed on the market if the following limits per mass fraction are exceeded:

- Lead (Pb) 0.1%
- Mercury (Hg) 0.1%
- Cadmium (Cd) 0.01%
- Hexavalent chromium (CrVI) 0.1%
- Polybrominated biphenyls (PBB) 0.1%
- Polybrominated diphenyl ethers (PBDE) 0.1%
- Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate (DEHP) 0.1%
- Butyl benzyl phthalate (BBP) 0.1%
- Dibutyl phthalate (DBP) 0.1%
- Diisobutyl phthalate (DIBP) 0.1%

In principle, cable management systems do not fall within the scope of this Directive, but may become part of certain electrical and electronic equipment.

Our cable management systems usually consist of several components. These include metallic components that may contain a low concentration of **lead (CAS: 7439-92-1)**. According to the current EU RoHS Directive, a concentration of up to 4% lead is permitted, subject to certain exceptions. The following exemptions are applied:

Annex III

- **6(a)-I, 6(a)-II**
- **6(b)-I, 6(b)-II, 6(b)-III**

Cable management systems without metallic components are EU RoHS compliant without exceptions and therefore also compliant with the current China RoHS II.

Our product portfolio not only includes cable management systems, as well as various LED system lights. Such a luminaire also consists of several components, including metallic and electronic components. Here too, a permissible concentration of up to 4% **lead content (CAS: 7439-92-1)** applies under certain exceptions. The following exceptions apply:

Annex III

- 6(a)-I, 6(a)-II
- 6(b)-I, 6(b)-II, 6(b)-III
- 6(c)
- 7(c)-I, 7(c)-II

We strive to ensure that our products are fully RoHS compliant. We therefore replace non-compliant components in our products if the procurement market permits.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

With kind regards



Product Management
Michael Maier